I MOVE that the City Council action of May 6, 2022 (Council File 21-0540) relative to
the Solid Resources Utility Relief program be amended as follows:

1. Transfer appropriations up to $9 million for the reimbursement of solid waste fee
arrearages for low income customers for the period of March 3, 2021 to May 31, 2022:

Fund/Dept Acct Title
From: 100/58 580368 Utility Assistance Debt Relief
To: 508/50 TBD Solid Resources Fund Low Income

Customer Arrearage Payment Program

4. Instruct the City Clerk to place on the agenda of the first regular Council meeting on July
1, 2022, or shortly thereafter, the following instruction:

a. Reappropriate $1,000,000 from the Unappropriated Balance included in the Fiscal
Year 2021-22 Budget, Fund No. 100/58, Account No. 580368, Utility Assistance
Debt Relief, in the same amount, and into the same account as exists on June 30,
2022,
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